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EVALUATION 

ROBERT G. GOX 
C B K T I K I K U V R O F K H M I O N A I . G K O l . O O I S T 

Petroleum Consultant 

4230 LBJ Freeway 
Suite 409 

PHONE: 214-387-3385 

DALLAS, TEXAS 75234 

PRODUCTION 
APPRAISALS 

March 4, 1976 

Joe Ramey, Commissioner 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

MAR 8 - 1976 L j 

0!L CONSERVATION COMM. 
Santa Fc 

Re: R. G. Cox, et a l 
#1 Federal "EA" Well 
Sec. 12, T-18-S, R-27-E 
Eddy County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Ramey: 

This i s to advise you that the subject w e l l has been shut-in 
due to the absence of an authorized allowable from the New 
Mexico O i l Conservation Commission. 

Since October 8, 1975, I have been accused of many v i o l a t i o n s 
by the opposition to my application f o r r e l i e f from the 1973 
Mexico O i l Conservation Commission Order. I don't want the 
stigma of running "hot o i l " to be an -' ~~ ' ̂  
tions and/or l i t i g a t i o n . 

New 

issue i n future delibera-

According to our pumper, we have approximately 365-400 bbls. 
i n storage. As t h i s o i l i s highly corrosive, we would l i k e to 
move i t to minimize the p o s s i b i l i t y of d e t e r i a t i o n of our l i m ­
i t e d storage f a c i l i t i e s and f o r e s t a l l a tank leak, which could 
cause polution. WTe would appreciate permission to move t h i s o i l . 

With kindest personal regards. 

Sincerely yours, 

<7 t>f>ne. owe /nor-i2_ 

Robert G. Cox 
Designated Operator NM 6852 

cc: Applicants 
U.S.G.S., Artesia, New Mexico 
Department of the I n t e r i o r , Washington, D.C. 


